
@epeutttetfi of @Xu ccrtion
Region lll

DIVISTON OF P,4,MPANGA
City of San Fernando

TO:

DlVlSlOf'l MEMORANDUM
No. ?/ s.20lB

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Public Schools Diskict Supervisors
Public Elementory School Adminisfrotors
MTB MLE Coordinoiors

The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Conduct of Post-Orol Reoding Assessment in MTB-MLE
(Kopompongon qnd Filipino) for Grqdes 

,l,2 
ond 3

Februory 5,2018

t. This Office onnounces the conduct of Post-Orol Reoding Assessment in
MTB-MLE (Kopompongon ond Filipino) for Grodes 1, 2 ond 3. This oclivity is

fo be conducied in occordqnce to the thrust of Deportment of Educoiion
to moke every child o reoder of his/her grode level.

It is to be odministered on Februory 14, 2018 (Wednesdoy), utilizing the
reoding moJeriqls provided by ihis Office. The usuql formot for
consolidolion should be used for the submission of the Post-Orol Reoding
qssessmeni results per district, both in hord ond soft copies on or before
Februory 23,2018 {Fridoy) in the CID office.

Attoched is the CD conioining the reoding possoge for reproduction.

lmmediote disseminoiion of the Memorondum to oll concerned. is highly
desired.
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f
LEONARDO fiZarArurA, Ed. D". CESO VI

Officer-in-Chorge
Office of the Schools Division Superlntendent
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